Chris Harvey

From: C.K. Li [cli@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 3:59 PM
To: Compliance Certification Services
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp, FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX5-5X0, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T5102,
Notice#1
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Chris,

Pl ease see bel ow answers to your correspondi ng questions:
1. Updated Bl uetooth Radi ated Eni ssions report attached.
2. See item #1 above.

3. Not ed.

4. Updated internal photographs attached.

5. The Bluetooth antenna was incl uded i n the schematic di agram and
designated as "J2". A new | abel nmarked "Bl uetooth Antenna" has been added
(see attached).

6. See attached Bl ock di agram and updated confidentiality letter.

7. FCC 15.247 Bluetooth Declaration is included in the updated technical
description (see attached).

Regar ds,

CK Li
Kyocera Wrel ess Corp.

At 05:12 PM 9/1/2005 +0000, Conpliance Certification Services wote:

>Dear CK Li,

>

> have reviewed the above referenced application (Bluetooth portion)
>and

>have the following itenms that need to be addressed before the review can
>pe conpl et ed:

>

>1. Bluetooth Radi ated Em ssions test report docunents conpliance with
>ANS|

>C63. 4: 2001, which should be updated the conpliance with ANSI C63. 4: 2003 as
>required by the FCC. Please ensure testing has been perforned correctly
>and NSA perforned in accordance with ANSI C63.4:2003 and update to
>docunment conpliance.

>

>2. There is no indication that portable this device was tested for

>radi ated em ssion in 3 orthogonal axis. Please ensure that this device
>was tested in the 3 orthogonal axis and update the test report accordingly.
>

>3. Please note that the FCC 15.247 test report shows 20dB Bandwi dth
>pl ot s



>perfornmed with a 300kHz RBW which is w der than needed. Although the
>data shows conpliance with the <i1MHz 20dB Bandwidth |limt, for future
>testing please use a RBWthat is narrower (i.e. 10kHz) to neasure the 20dB
>Bandwi dth of a Bluetooth transmtter

>

>4. Pl ease provide internal photographs that clearly identify the
>Bl uet oot h

>Circuitry and antenna inside this handset device.

>

>5. The schematic diagram for the Bluetooth circuitry does not seemto

>be

>conpl ete or contain the antenna. Please update the Bluetooth schematic
>di agr am

>

>6. The Bl ock Di agram of the Bluetooth is contained in the Technica
>Description exhibit. The FCC requires a separate exhibit for Block

>Di agram  Since the Technical Description is a confidential docunent this
>pbl ock di agram cannot just be extracted fromthis exhibit. Please provide
>a separate Bl ock Di agram exhibit for the Bluetooth portion of this device
>and update the confidentiality exhibit if confidentiality is needed for

>t he bl ock di agram

>

>7. This device is stated as being conpliant with the Bl uetooth
>Specification 1.1 and 1.2, which by design conmply with many of the FHSS
>requi rements of FCC 15.247. The docunentati on does not declare specific
>conpliance with the FCC 15.247(a)(1) (g) and (h) for the followi ng itens:
>a. |s the hopping sequence pseudorandom based on the technical description?
>pb. Is each channel used equally on average, based on the technica

>descri ption?

>c. Does the associated systemreceiver have a conpliant input bandw dth,
>pased on the nmeasured 20 dB em ssion bandw dt h?

>d. Does the associated systemreceiver have the ability to hop in
>synchroni zation with the transnmtter, based on the technical description?
>e. Does the design of the frequency hopping systemallow it to conply with
>all pertinent requirements when presented with a | engthy data stream per
>15.247(9) ?

>f. Does the frequency hopping systemconply with the non-coordination
>requirement per 15.247(h)?

>Pl ease provide a declaration to these specific FCC 15.247 requirenments for
>FHSS devices (a sanple can be provided if you need).

>

>Best regards,

>Chris Harvey

>charvey-tcb@csenc. com

>

>The itenms indicated above nmust be submtted before processing can

>conti nue

>on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

>i nformation within 30 days of the original e-muil date may result in
>application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
>t hat partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be
>submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d
>pe directed to the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender



